ERIE COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Jerome D. Schad, Chair

Peggy A. LaGree, Vice Chair

Michele M. Iannello, Treasurer
FROM: Terrence D. McCracken, Secretary to the Authority
DATE: September 10, 2025

SUBJECT: Creation of one (1) position of Training and Safety Coordinator (ECWA)

As you are aware, the creation and implementation of training programs for the diverse departments of the
Authority is critical to the success of the Authority and its employees. It is imperative that employees are
provided with the tools needed to successfully carry out their roles. In an effort to provide the Authority
the valuable tools, I propose the establishment of one (1) position for a Training and Safety Coordinator
(ECWA) to design and manage the comprehensive training programs needed by the Authority and, if
required, to assist the Coordinator of Employee Relations with the Authority's safety initiatives.

I am recommending the title of Training and Safety Coordinator (ECWA) be placed at Salary Grade 19E
with a starting salary of $100,555.52. I have requested and received authorization from the Erie County
Department of Personnel to add one position of Training and Safety Coordinator (ECWA) to the Authority’s

inventory.

A resolution to approve the creation of one (1) position of Training and Safety Coordinator (ECWA) has
been included for your consideration at the meeting of September 18, 2025.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
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